11TPO11

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Patsy Horton, Community Planning Coordinator Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636
City web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: patsy.horton@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Legal and Finance Committee
FROM: Patsy Horton, Community Planning Coordinator
DATE: April 4, 2011
RE: 11TP0O11 — Amendment 2011-02 to the 2011 Unified Planning Work Program

Attached is an amendment to move funding from South Dakota Department of Transportation to
Pennington County to hire a consultant through the South Dakota Department of Transportation
retainer - work order process to conduct a Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The
Metropolitan Planning Organization Planning Funds budgeted are for the portion of the study in
the Metropolitan Planning Organization area.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends authorizing the Mayor and the Finance
Officer to sign Amendment 2011-02 to the Rapid City Area 2011 Unified Planning Work
Program.
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